
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 9/8/2010 11:46:08 AM
To: PV Program

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PVPROGRAM) 

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Interactive map for PG&E Solar PV Program PPA RFO now available

PG&E,

Thanks for adding me to the distribution list for PG&E's PV Program, 
receive all notices concerning the Program through this list?

Will I

Regards, Sean

Original Message

From: PV Program [mailto:PVProgram@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 9/8/2010 11:30 AM

To: Baker, Amy C.; Simon, Sean A.

Subject: FW: Interactive map for PG&E Solar PV Program PPA RFO now available

Amy, Sean:

The below market notice was distributed last week. You have since been

added to our mailing list.

Regards,

PG&E

>

> From: PV Program

SB GT&S 0021181

mailto:PVProgram@pge.com


> Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:49 PM

> Subject: Interactive map for PG&E Solar PV Program PPA RFO now

> available

>

> PG&E has provided an interactive map to aid PV developers in

> identifying locations with a higher likelihood for successful

> interconnection to PG&E's system. Please visit

> http://www.pge.com/b2b/energysupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolidtat

> ion/PVRFO/index.shtml

> http://www.pge.com/b2b/energysupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolidtat

> ion/PVRFO/pvmap/

> for more detailed information.

> Regards,

> PG&E

SB GT&S 0021182
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http://www.pge.com/b2b/energysupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolidtat

